#### University of Nebraska - Lincoln Digital Commons@University of Nebraska - Lincoln

Faculty Publications: Agricultural Economics

Agricultural Economics Department

9-17-2008

## Department of Agricultural Economics Publications in 2007

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/ageconfacpub



Part of the Agricultural and Resource Economics Commons

"Department of Agricultural Economics Publications in 2007" (2008). Faculty Publications: Agricultural Economics. Paper 52. http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/ageconfacpub/52

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Agricultural Economics Department at DigitalCommons@University of Nebraska -Lincoln. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty Publications: Agricultural Economics by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@University of Nebraska - Lincoln.



## **Departmental Publications**

# In Agricultural Economics 2007

- \* Articles in Professional Journals
- **★** Books and Book Chapters
- **★** Research Bulletins
- **★** Departmental Publications
- **★** Conference/Symposium Proceedings
- **★** Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented
- **★ Popularized Public Media Articles**
- ★ Published Abstracts and Book Reviews
- **★** Extension Publications
- **★ Monographs and Reports to Funding Agencies**
- **★** Other and Miscellaneous
- **★** Theses and Dissertations

**Report Prepared by Pam Holmes** 

### **Department of Agricultural Economics**

Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources
University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, Nebraska 68583-0922



The University of Nebraska–Lincoln does not discriminate based on gender, age, disability, race, color, religion, marital status, veteran's status, national or ethnic origin, or sexual orientation.

#### **Table of Contents**

General Notesii
Articles in Professional Journals
Books and Book Chapters
Research Bulletins
Departmental Publications
Conference/Symposium Proceedings
Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented 7
Popularized Public Media Articles
Published Abstracts and Book Reviews
Extension Publications
Monographs and Reports to Funding Agencies
Other and Miscellaneous
Theses and Dissertations

#### **GENERAL NOTES**

Publications are listed by type, not subject matter. This Departmental Publication List is also available at the Department of Agricultural Economics' Website: <a href="http://agecon.unl.edu/">http://agecon.unl.edu/</a> and publications are linked to their site. In most cases, the direct Internet address is listed after the citation, if it is available on-line. You are also welcome to check the University of Nebraska's Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources Website, <a href="http://www.ianr.unl.edu/">http://www.ianr.unl.edu/</a>. If appropriate, (see instructions below), your request for hard copies of the publications should be addressed to the author.

In all cases "UNL" stands for University of Nebraska–Lincoln. All requests for publications should contain complete information, i.e., author(s), title, dates, numbers, etc. Including all pertinent information will speed the response to your request.

#### INSTRUCTIONS FOR ORDERING PUBLICATIONS

#### **Articles in Professional Journals**

The author usually has reprints of his/her articles that have appeared in journals. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Articles can also be accessed by obtaining the appropriate journal at your local university or public library.

#### **Books and Book Chapters**

Inquiries concerning books or chapters in books should be addressed to the publishers of the books. Inquiries can also be addressed to **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Books or chapters in books may also be available at your local university or public library.

#### **Research Bulletins**

Requests for Research Bulletins should be addressed to IANR Communications and Information Technology, Publishing Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918.

#### **Departmental Publications**

The Department Report can be ordered by writing to Pam Holmes, Publications Coordinator, Department of Agricultural Economics, 207 Filley Hall, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. *Cornhusker Economics* publications are available on-line at <a href="http://www.agecon.unl.edu/Cornhuskereconomics.html">http://www.agecon.unl.edu/Cornhuskereconomics.html</a> or by contacting Nancy Pritchett, Department of Agricultural Economics, 207 Filley Hall, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922, 402/472-1789, npritchett1@unl.edu

## **Conference/Symposium Proceedings Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented**

Presentations listed have been made before the audience cited. They are sometimes available from the author. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

#### **Popularized Public Media Articles**

The best source of magazine articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

#### **Published Abstracts and Book Reviews**

Most published abstracts and book reviews appear in professional journals, and can be obtained in the same way as articles in professional journals (see earlier item).

#### **Extension Publications**

Requests for Extension Publications should be addressed to IANR Communications & Computing Services, Publication Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918. Many Extension publications are also available on-line at <a href="http://www.ianr.unl.edu/pubs/">http://www.ianr.unl.edu/pubs/</a>.

#### **Monographs and Reports to Funding Agencies**

Inquiries about monographs and reports to fundings agencies should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

#### Other and Miscellaneous

Slide sets, videotapes and software are available from IANR Communications and Information Technology, Publication Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918. Other inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

#### **Theses and Dissertations**

Information concerning the results of theses and dissertations may be obtained by writing the **author** and/or **advisor**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Copies of theses and dissertations may be available for purchase from University Microfilms International, P.O. Box 1346, Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1346, Telephone: (800) 521-0600, website: <a href="http://www.proquest.com/products\_umi/dissertations/">http://www.proquest.com/products\_umi/dissertations/</a>.

**NOTE:** Should you have any difficulty in ordering publications, please contact **Pam Holmes**, Publications Coordinator, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922, Telephone: (402) 472-1913, e-mail: pholmes1@unl.edu

#### ARTICLES IN PROFESSIONAL JOURNALS

- Azzam, A. and C. Skinner. "Vertical Economies and the Structure of U.S. Hog Farms." Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics 55(2007):349-364.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. and C. Francis. "Red Carpet Service Linking Rural Communities to Travelers and Tourists." *Journal of Extension* 45(2007):article number 6FEA7. <a href="http://www/joe.org/joe/207december/7a.shtml">http://www/joe.org/joe/207december/7a.shtml</a>
- Conley, D. and M. Wade. "Consumer Responses to Food Safety Information from Print Media," International Food and Agribusiness Management Review 10(2007): Issue 4. <a href="https://www.ifama.org">www.ifama.org</a>
- Funston, R.N., D.C. Adams, and M.C. Stockton. "Dried Distillers Grains As Creep Feed For Yearling Beef Cattle Grazing Sandhill Range." *Professional Animal Science* 23(2007):170.
- Njoroge, K., E. Yiannaka, K. Giannakas, and A. Azzam. "Market and Welfare Effects of the U.S. Livestock Mandatory Reporting Act." *Southern Economic Journal* 74(2007):290-311 (Senior authorship shared. Authors' names listed in reverse seniority order)
- Plastina, A. and K. Giannakas. "Market and Welfare Effects of GMO Introduction in Small Open Economies." *AgBioForum* 10, 2(2007):104-23.
- Royer, J.S. and D.B. Smith. "Patronage Refunds, Producer Expectations, and Optimal Pricing by Agricultural Cooperatives." *Journal of Cooperatives* 20(2007):1-16.
- Stockton M.C., D.C. Adams, R.K. Wilson, T.J. Klopfenstein, R.T. Clark, and G.L. Carriker. "Production and Economic Comparisons of Two Calving Dates for Beef Cows in the Nebraska Sandhills." *Professional Animal Science* 23(2007):500-508.
- Sun, L. and L.E. Fulginiti. "Accounting for Taiwan's GDP Growth: Parametric and Non-parametric Estimates." *Journal of the Chinese Statistical Association* 45(2007): 74-98.
- Sun, L., L.E. Fulginiti and E.W.F. Peterson. "Explaining the Decline of the Agricultural Sector in Taiwan." *Agricultural Economics* 36(2007): 181-190.

#### **BOOKS AND BOOK CHAPTERS**

- Bharati, P. and L.E. Fulginiti, "Institutions and Agricultural Productivity in Mercosur." Chapter 5 in E.C. Teixeira and M.J. Braga, (eds.), *Institutions and Economic Development*. Vicosa, MG, Brazil, Os Editores, 2007, pp. 139-170.
- Fulton, M. and K. Giannakas. "Agency and Leadership in Co-operatives: Endogenizing Organizational Commitment." In K. Karantininis and J. Nilsson (eds.), Vertical Markets and Cooperative Hierarchies: The Role of Cooperatives in the Agri-Food Industry. Springer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, 2007, pp. 93-113.
- Perrin, Richard K. and L.E. Fulginiti. "Intellectual Property Institutions for Plant Breeding." Chapter 6 in E.C.Teixeira and M.J. Baga (eds.), *Institutions and Economic Development*. Vicosa, MG, Brazil, Os Editores, 2007, pp. 171-192.
- Royer, J.S. "Cooperative Forward Integration in Oligopsonistic Markets: A Simulation Analysis of Incentives and Impacts." In K. Karantininis and J. Nilsson (eds.), *Vertical Markets and Cooperative Hierarchies: The Role of Cooperatives in the Agri-Food Industry.* Springer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, 2007, pp. 169-194.
- Schoengold, K. and D. Zilberman. "The Economics of Water, Irrigation, and Development." In R. Evenson and P. Pingali (eds.), *Handbook of Agricultural Economics: Volume 3*. Elsevier Science Publishers, Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 2007, pp. 2933-2977.

#### **RESEARCH BULLETINS**

- Burkhart-Kriesel, C., R. Cantrell, B. Johnson, C. Narjes, and R. Vogt, R. "Relocation to the Buffalo Commons Research Brief: Newcomers to the Nebraska Panhandle Who Are They?" University of Nebraska Ag Research Division Research Bulletin RB 07-001 (On-line), September 2007. Available at: <a href="http://cari.unl.edu/buffalo/documents/WhoAreThey.pdf">http://cari.unl.edu/buffalo/documents/WhoAreThey.pdf</a>
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C., R. Cantrell, B. Johnson, C. Narjes, and R. Vogt. "Relocation to the Buffalo Commons Research Brief: Newcomers to the Nebraska Panhandle Why Did They Move Here?" University of Nebraska Ag Research Division Research Bulletin RB 07-002 (On-line), September 2007. Available at <a href="http://cari.unl.edu/buffalo/documents/WhyDidTheyMove.pdf">http://cari.unl.edu/buffalo/documents/WhyDidTheyMove.pdf</a>

- Burkhart-Kriesel, C., R. Cantrell, B. Johnson, C. Narjes, and R. Vogt. "Relocation to the Buffalo Commons Research Brief: Newcomers to the Nebraska Panhandle How Do We Keep Them Here?" University of Nebraska Ag Research Division Research Bulletin RB 07-003 (On-line), September 2007. Available at <a href="http://cari.unl.edu/buffalo/documents/HowDoWeKeepThemHere.pdf">http://cari.unl.edu/buffalo/documents/HowDoWeKeepThemHere.pdf</a>
- Funston, R.N., D.C. Adams, M.C. Stockton, R.K. Wilson, R.L. Davis, and J.R. Teichert. "Dried Distillers Grains as Creep Feed for Yearling Beef Cattle Grazing Sandhill Range." Nebraska Beef Report, 2007.
- Peters, D., R. Cantrell, M. Carranza, B. Johnson, and R. Vogt. "Where Do Rural Nebraskans Plan to Retire?" Center for Applied Rural Innovation, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Research Brief 07-002, September 2007.
- Peters, D., R. Cantrell, M. Carranza, B. Johnson, and R. Vogt. "Retirement Plans and Perceptions Among Rural Nebraskans." Center for Applied Rural Innovation, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Research Brief 07-001, September 2007.
- Peters, D. "Nebraska State and Local Taxes 2004: A National Comparison." University of Nebraska–Lincoln, RD-2007-02-1, 2007.
- Peters, D. "The Economic Contribution of Production Agriculture in Lincoln-Lancaster County." University of Nebraska–Lincoln, RD-2007-02-2, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C, R.K. Wilson, and L.A. Stalker. "The Cattle Price Cycle: Revisited Again." Nebraska Beef Report, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C., R.K. Wilson, and L.A. Stalker. "Price Discovery In North And Central Nebraska Livestock Auction Markets." Nebraska Beef Report, 2007.

#### **DEPARTMENTAL PUBLICATIONS**

Cornhusker Economics Publications are available at: http://www.agecon.unl.edu/Cornhuskereconomics.html

- Abdelnour, R. and E.W.F. Peterson. "The WTO Decision on U.S. Cotton." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 14, 2007.
- Althouse, J., R. Swartz, and L. Cummins-Brown. "NAMA at National Marketing Competition in Dallas." *Cornhusker Economics*, May 9, 2007.
- Aiken, J.D. "Federal Court Invalidates Initiative 300." *Cornhusker Economics*, January 3, 2007.
- Aiken, J.D. "LB108 Repeals Fence Viewer Process." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 7, 2007.

- Aiken, J.D. "Supreme Court Declares Greenhouse Gas An Air Pollutant." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 4, 2007.
- Aiken, J.D. "2007 Legislature Repeals Estate Tax and Reduces Inheritance Tax." Cornhusker Economics, July 11, 2007.
- Aiken, J.D. "2007 Republican Basin Water Legislation." *Cornhusker Economics*, July 25, 2007.
- Aiken, J.D. "Republican Water Issues Difficult to Resolve." *Cornhusker Economics*, August 1, 2007.
- Aiken, J.D. "Republican River Challenges." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 19, 2007.
- Azzam, A.M. "Does the Data Support Ikerd's 'Economic Fallacies of Industrial Hog Production'?" *Cornhusker Economics*, January 31, 2007.
- Baquet, A.E. "The Department of Agricultural Economics: Relevant, Responsive, Respected." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 27, 2007.
- Bek, P. and H.D. Jose. "Crop Planting Decisions for 2008 An Initial Analysis." *Cornhusker Economics*, October 31, 2007.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C.A. "Free Land!" Cornhusker Economics, May 16, 2007.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C.A. "Newcomers to the Nebraska Panhandle: How Do We Keep Them Here?" *Cornhusker Economics*, December 12, 2007.
- Goeller, D.J. "Farm Business Succession and Estate Planning or 'What You Need to Know Before You Go to See the Attorney'." *Cornhusker Economics*, February 7, 2007.
- Goeller, D.J. "Barriers to Farm/Ranch Business Succession." *Cornhusker Economics*, October 3, 2007.
- Griffith, C.L. "North Central Risk Management Education Center." *Cornhusker Economics*, May 23, 2007.
- Johnson, B.B. "Ethanol Fueling Land Market Advances." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 21, 2007.
- Johnson, B.B. "Nebraska Farm Real Estate Market Developments, 2006-07." Department of Agricultural Economics Report No. 183, June 2007. <a href="http://www.agecon.unl.edu/realestate.html">http://www.agecon.unl.edu/realestate.html</a>

- Johnson, B.B. "The Nebraska Net Farm Income: Patterns and Trends." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 13, 2007.
- Johnson, B.B. and B. Blomenthal. "Cropland Leasing Decisions for 2008." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 12, 2007.
- Johnson, B.B. and B. Blomenthal. "Retail Sales Trends Across Nebraska Counties and Localities." Department of Agricultural Economics Report No. 182, May 2007. http://www.agecon.unl.edu/resource/DRNo182retailtrends.pdf
- Jose, H.D. "Farm Wages in Nebraska." Cornhusker Economics, January 24, 2007.
- Jose, H.D. "Market Journal: Television for Ag Business Decisions." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 20, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Agricultural Disaster Assistance on the Way for 2005-2007." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 6, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Shifting From a Price Safety Net to a Revenue Safety Net." *Cornhusker Economics*, August 8, 2007.
- Lynne, G.D. "Let's Be Practical: A New Integration in the Approach to Economic Policy, *Cornhusker Economics*, January 10, 2007.
- Mark, D.R. "Ethanol, Corn Price, and Weather Shifting Cattle Feeding North." Cornhusker Economics, March 28, 2007.
- Mark, D.R. "Livestock Insurance Website Launched." *Cornhusker Economics*, August 15, 2007.
- Panagioutou, D. and A.M. Azzam. "Gains and Losses to Cattle Feeders from the BSE-Related Bans on Canadian Cattle Imports and Beef Exports." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 26, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "Ethanol, Oil and Corn." Cornhusker Economics, February 14, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. and J.P. Sesmero. "How Much Ethanol, Ultimately?" *Cornhusker Economics*, October 16, 2007.
- Peters, D.J. "Measuring Economic Development I Persistent Poverty 1980-2000." Cornhusker Economics, February 21, 2007.
- Peters, D.J. "Measuring Economic Development II Persistent Income Inequality 1980-2000." *Cornhusker Economics*, February 28, 2007.

- Peters, D.J. "Understanding Ethanol Plant Economics: Will Boom Turn Bust?" Cornhusker Economics, November 14, 2007.
- Peters, D.J. "Local Economic Impacts of Ethanol Production." *Cornhusker Economics*, December 19, 2007.
- Plastino, A. and K. Giannakas. "Economics Effects of GMOs on Small Developing Countries." *Cornhusker Economics*, October 24, 2007
- Prosch, A. "The Swine Industry: 2006 The Year in Review." *Cornhusker Economics*, January 17, 2007.
- Prosch, A. "Hog Profitability." Cornhusker Economics, April 11, 2007.
- Royer, J.S., T.W. Gilkey, and D.R. Mark. "Revolving Fund May Provide Alternative for Nebraska Cooperatives." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 18, 2007.
- Schlake, M.R. "Small Business Security Issues." Cornhusker Economics, May 30, 2007.
- Schoengold, K. "A Global View on Irrigation Development." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 25, 2007.
- Schoengold, K. "The impact of Weather Extremes on Agricultural Production Methods:

  Do Extreme Weather Events Increase Adoption of Conservation Tillage
  Practices?" *Cornhusker Economics*, August 29, 2007.
- Sheeder, R. and G.D. Lynne. "Offsetting the Oil Addiction: Farmers Motivated to Sequester Carbon." *Cornhusker Economics*, August 22, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. and R.K. Wilson. "National Animal Identification System (NAIS): The Road Ahead." *Cornhusker Economics*, May 2, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. and R.K. Wilson. "Have You Considered Culling Pairs?" *Cornhusker Economics*, December 5, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C., R.K. Wilson and L.A. Stalker. "Corn Stalk Grazing: A Matter of Economics." *Cornhusker Economics*, November 7, 2007.
- Thompson, C. and R.J. Supalla. "Cap and Trade as a Groundwater Management Policy: Evidence from Four Nebraska Counties." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 5, 2007.
- Waterbury, J.A. and D.R. Mark. "Livestock Insurance Website Launched." *Cornhusker Economics*, August 15, 2007.

- Waterbury, J.A., R.M. Small, and D.R. Mark. "Livestock Gross Margin Insurance for Swine." *Cornhusker Economics*, July 18, 2007.
- Yiannaka, A. "Understanding Patenting Decisions: A Classroom Experiment." Cornhusker Economics, November 28, 2007.

#### CONFERENCE/SYMPOSIUM PROCEEDINGS

- Conley, D. and George, A. "The Expansion of U.S. Ethanol Production and the Changing Distribution of Corn in the U.S. and the World." Academic Symposium of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association (IFAMA) in Parma, Italy, June 23-26, 2007. URL: <a href="http://www.ifama.org/conferences/2007">http://www.ifama.org/conferences/2007</a>
- Klopfenstein, T., W. Griffin, A. Stalker, D. Adams, and D. Mark. "Production Systems." Proceedings of the Range Beef Cow Symposium XX, Fort Collins, Colorado, December 11-13, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "The 2007 Farm Bill: Status Quo or Status Shifted?" Proceedings of 2007 Midwest, Great Plains, and Western Agricultural Outlook Conference, Purdue University, Indianapolis, Indiana, August 14, 2007.
- Royer, J.S. and D.B. Marx. "The Effects of Research and Extension Appointments on Teaching Performance: Implications for Agribusiness Programs." International Food and Agribusiness Management Association 17th Annual World Forum and Symposium, Parma, Italy, June 23-26, 2007.

  <a href="http://dev.ifama.org/dispatch.asp?page=symposium\_papers\_2007">http://dev.ifama.org/dispatch.asp?page=symposium\_papers\_2007</a>
- Royer, J.S. "Disciplinary Differences and Their Implications for the Future of Agribusiness Programs." International Food and Agribusiness Management Association 17th Annual World Forum and Symposium, Parma, Italy, June 23-26, 2007. <a href="http://dev.ifama.org/dispatch.asp?page=symposium\_papers\_2007">http://dev.ifama.org/dispatch.asp?page=symposium\_papers\_2007</a>

#### UNPUBLISHED PAPERS/SPEECHES PRESENTED

- Aiken, J.D. and B.D. Lubben. "Ethanol, Livestock, and Policy." Proceedings of Cornhusker Economics Management and Outlook Conference, Beatrice, Norfolk, Sidney, and Kearney, Nebraska, January 30 February 2, 2007.
- Azzam, A. "Agricultural Structure: Concentrating on Concentration." Nebraska Farm Bureau's Legislative Ag Issues Forum, Lincoln, Nebraska, November 8, 2007.
- Azzam, A. "Structural Econometric Modelling in Agricultural and Food Industrial Organization." Plenary Sessions of the Hassan II Academy of Sciences and Techniques, Rabat, Morocco, March 21-23, 2007.

- Bharati, P. and L.E. Fulginiti, "Institutions and Agricultural Productivity in Mercosur." Invited for presentation at XIX Seminário Internacional De Política Econômica Instituições E Desenvolvimento Econômico, Universidade Federal De Viçosa, Minas Gerais, Brazil, October 2007.
- Conley, D.M. "Economics of Ethanol Production and the Corn Industry." Nebraska Soil and Water Conservation Society Annual Meeting, Lincoln, Nebraska, June 8, 2007.
- Conley, D.M. "Ethanol's Impact on Corn Movements." Iowa Institute for Cooperatives, 2007 Summer Manager/Director Workshop, Ames, Iowa, June 12, 2007.
- Conley, D.M. "Case Studies in Futures and Options Markets and Violations of Government Regulations." Annual Meeting of the International Food & Agribusiness Management Association, Parma, Italy, June 23, 2007.
- Conley, D.M. "Crude Oil, Ethanol and Corn." The ARC Group, Lincoln, Nebraska, August 7, 2007.
- Conley, D.M. "Refined Fuels, Ethanol and U.S. Corn Markets." Bio-Fuels Conference, Holdrege Chamber of Commerce, Holdrege, Nebraska, November 14, 2007.
- Conley, D.M. "Refined Fuels, Ethanol and U.S. Corn Markets." Bio-Fuels Forum, UNL Extension Ethanol Industry Issues Team, Lincoln, Nebraska, November 30, 2007.
- Drivas, K. and K. Giannakas. "The Effect of Marketing Cooperatives on Cost-Reducing Process Innovation Activity." American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Portland, Oregon, July 2007.
- Fulginiti, L.E. and R.K. Perrin, "What Comes First, Agricultural Growth or Democracy?" invited for presentation at XIX Seminário Internacional De Política Econômica Instituições E Desenvolvimento Econômico, Universidade Federal De Viçosa, Minas Gerais, Brazil, October 2007.
- Giannakas, K. and A. Yiannaka. "The Economic Effects of Consumer-Oriented Genetically Modified Products." 34th European Association for Research in Industrial Economics (*EARIE*) Conference, Valencia, Spain, September 2007.
- Lubben, B.D., T.J. Dumler, P.A. Burgener, and S. Funk. "2007 Farm Bill Forums: Issues and Options." Proceedings of 2007 Farm Bill Forums: Sabetha, Emporia, and Hays, Kansas; and Scottsbluff, Cozad, and Hastings, Nebraska. University of Nebraska-Lincoln and Kansas State University, February 20 March 1, 2007.

- Lubben, B.D. "Agricultural Policy Outlook for 2007." Proceedings of Cornhusker Economics Management and Outlook Conference, Beatrice, Norfolk, Sidney, and Kearney, Nebraska, January 30 February 2, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Policy Issues for Agriculture and Natural Resources." Nebraska LEAD Program: Group XXV, Lincoln, Nebraska, October 31, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "The 2007 Farm Bill: Status Quo or Status Shifted?" North Central Risk Management Education Center Advisory Council Meeting, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, September 6, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "The 2007 Farm Bill: Status Quo or Status Shifted?" Nebraska Farm Service Agency 2007 Farm Programs Training, North Platte, Nebraska, August 23, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "The 2007 Farm Bill: Status Quo or Status Shifted?" Nebraska Farm Service Agency 2007 Farm Programs Training, Lincoln, Nebraska, August 30, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Farm Bill Update." National Institutes for Water Resources Teleconference, Lincoln, Nebraska, June 27, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "The Farm Bill and Nebraska." Leadership Nebraska Meeting, Aurora, Nebraska, May 2, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. and S. Funk. "Green Programs and Conservation and Energy Components." Nebraska State Legislature Agriculture Committee Farm Bill Briefing, Lincoln, Nebraska, March 13, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. and P.A. Burgener. "The Status Quo with Adjustments and Sugar and Vegetables and Nebraska." Nebraska State Legislature Agriculture Committee Farm Bill Briefing, Lincoln, Nebraska, March 13, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Setting the Stage for the Farm Bill Debate." Nebraska State Legislature Agriculture Committee Farm Bill Briefing, Lincoln, Nebraska, March 13, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Farm Program Trends and Global Issues." Dawson Area Development Leadership Program, Gothenburg, Nebraska, March 7, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Setting the Stage for the Next Farm Bill." Nebraska Farm Bureau 2007 Legislative Conference, Lincoln, Nebraska, February 7, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Setting the Stage for the Next Farm Bill." Nebraska Agribusiness Association 2007 Mid-Winter CCA CEU Conference, Grand Island, Nebraska, February 6, 2007.

- Lynne, G.D. "Dual Motives in Food and Conservation Development Policy: Toward Sustainable Development." *Dual Motives Theory* session, Society for Advancement of Behavioral Economics (SABE) Conference, New York University, New York City, New York, May 2007.
- Lynne, G.D. "Moving in Synch With the Sun: Toward an Eco-Approach to Business and Community." Midland College, Fremont, Nebraska, October 4, 2007.
- Ovchinnikova, N., G. D. Lynne, and C. Larimer. "Altruistic Behavior of Carbon Offset Providers: Environmental Organization vs. Climate Exchange." Society for Advancement of Behavioral Economics (SABE) Conference, New York University, New York City, New York, May, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "The Ethanol Situation." Proceedings of Cornhusker Economics Management and Outlook Conference, Beatrice, Norfolk, and Sidney, Nebraska, January 30 - February 2, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "Ethanol, Oil and Corn." Scottsbluff Area Cattleman's Interest Group, Scottsbluff, Nebraska, February 1, 2007; Lincoln United Nations Association, Lincoln, Nebraska, February 26, 2007; and Alpha Zeta Bioenergy Colloquium, UNL, Lincoln, Nebraska, March 5, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "The Ethanol Debate." Pre-debate Speaker at the E.N.Thompson Forum, UNL, Lincoln, Nebraska, October 15, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "Intellectual Property Institutions for Plant Breeding." The XIX International Conference on Economic Policy, Federal University of Vicosa, Brazil, October 24, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "U.S Ethanol Policies and Status." The XIX International Conference on Economic Policy, Federal University of Vicosa, Brazil, October 25, 2007.
- Peters, D. "Persistent Poverty Revisited: A Community-Level Typology Using Improved Data and Methods." Presented to the 70th Annual Meeting of the Rural Sociological Society, August 2007, Santa Clara, California.
- Peterson, E.W.F. "A Billion Dollars a Day." Grand Island Rotary Club, May 8, 2007; Lincoln Southeast Kiwanis Club, June 5, 2007; Fremont Golden Kiwanis, August 21, 2007; Brownville Lyceum, September 2, 2007; (09/02/2007), UNL Phi Beta Kappa Induction, December 12, 2007; and Sarpy County Democrats, December 19, 2007.

- Peterson, E.W.F. "Africa: Problems and Prospects." African American Cultural Society, Nebraska Corrections System, April 1, 2007; and UNL Food Science Department, Lincoln, Nebraska, September 17, 2007.
- Peterson, E.W.F. "International Trade Agreements." Omaha Westside Lions Club, Omaha, Nebraska, February 12, 2007; and Sarpy County League of Women Voters, Papillion, Nebraska, February 21, 2007.
- Peterson, E.W.F. "The Place of the United States in the World." Nebraska LEAD Program, Lincoln, Nebraska, December 3, 2007.
- Plastina, A.S. and L.E. Fulginiti. "Returns to Public Agricultural Research in 48 U.S. States." American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Portland, Oregon, August 2007.
- Plastina, A.S. and L.E. Fulginiti, "Returns to Public Agricultural Research in 48 U.S. States." Invited for presentation at the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois, September 2007.
- Plastina, A.S. and K. Giannakas. "Market and Welfare Effects of Mandatory COOL in the United States: Specialty Crops." American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Portland, Oregon, July 2007.
- Royer, J.S. and D.B. Marx. "Analysis of Factors Affecting CASNR Teaching Evaluations." Presentations made at CASNR Winter Interim Workshop, "Assessing Program Assessment," Lincoln, Nebraska, January 5, 2007.
- Royer, J.S. and D.B. Marx. "The Effects of Research and Extension Appointments on Teaching Peformance: An Analysis of CASNR CIEQ Data." Department of Statistics Seminar, Lincoln, Nebraska, February 7, 2007.
- Royer, J.S. "The Effects of Research and Extension Appointments on Teaching Peformance: An Analysis of CASNR CIEQ Data." Department of Agricultural Economics Seminar, Lincoln, Nebraska, March 30, 2007.
- Royer, J.S. and D.B. Marx. "The Effects of Research and Extension Appointments on Teaching Performance: An Analysis of CASNR CIEQ Data." Presentation made at North Central Region Academic Programs Section Conference, Lincoln, Nebraska, May 17, 2007.
- Sautter, J.A., T.A. Brown, and G. D. Lynne. "A Test of Dual Motives: Metaeconomics in the Prisoner's Dilemma." Society for Advancement of Behavioral Economics (SABE) Conference, New York University, New York City, New York, May 2007.

- Schoengold, K. "The Impact of Weather Extremes on Agricultural Production Methods: Does Drought Increase Adoption of Conservation Tillage Practices?" American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, July 2007, and Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa, September 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. "The Power Of Teaching, Somewhere Other Than The Classroom." Symposium Organized and Moderated during the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, July 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. "Cattle Price Cycle Simulation," NCC-134 Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, April 16-17, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. "The Effect of Drought Risk on Five Cow-Calf Production Systems in the Nebraska Sandhills: Using a Stochastic Firm Level Simulation Model." Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. and L. Van Tassell. "Cattle Price Cycle Simulation." NCC 134 Meetings, Chicago, Illinois, April 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. and L. Van Tassell. "The Cattle Price Cycle: An Exploration In Autoregressive Simulation." Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, July 2007.
- Stockton, M.C., L. Van Tassell, and R.K. Wilson. "The Effect of Drought Risk on Five Cow-Calf Production Systems in the Nebraska Sandhills: Using a Stochastic Firm Level Simulation Model." Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2007.

#### POPULARIZED PUBLIC MEDIA ARTICLES

- Aiken, J.D. "Ethanol, Livestock May Not Mix Well." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 2: February 2007.
- Aiken. J.D. "LB301." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, April 27, 2007.
- Aiken, J. D. "Post I-300." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, May 4, 2007.
- Aiken, J.D. "Post Legislative Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, July 8, 2007.

- Aiken, J.D. "Legality of Water Marketing." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, November 3, 2007.
- Azzam, A. "Walmart Study." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, May 4, 2007.
- Baquet, A.E. "Workforce Shifts Prompt Changes in Degree Options." Policy Report, Nebraska Farmer. Vol. 149, No. 8: August 2007.
- Baquet, A.E. "Agricultural Economics Banking Option." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, August 18, 2007.
- Barrett, T.N. and B.B. Johnson. "2007: Farm Income Cornucopia." Policy Report, *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 12: December 2007.
- Barrett, T.N. "Farm Numbers." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, June 8, 2007.
- Barrett, T.N. "2007 Tax Changes." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, December 1, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, January 26, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, March 2, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, April 20, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, May 25, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, June 22, 2007.

- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, July 28, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, August 25, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, September 22, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, October 20, 2007.
- Burgener, P. "Wheat Market Analysis." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, November 24, 2007.
- Cantrell, R.L. and C.A. Burkhart-Kriesel. "Why Do People Move to Rural Areas?" Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer*. Vol. 149, No. 9: September 2007.
- Conley, D. "Energy Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, March 23, 2007.
- Conley, D. "Energy Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, May 18, 2007.
- Johnson, B. "Cash Rents." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, January 5, 2007.
- Johnson, B. "Farm Lease Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, February 2, 2007.
- Johnson, B. "Land Value Survey." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, April 6, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Farm Bill Focus: Ag Structure, Competition." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 10: October 2007.

- Lubben, B.D. "Priorities Change in Farm Bill Debate." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 7: July 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Budget Deficit Hangs over Farm Bill." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 4: April 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "New Congress Will Tackle 2007 Farm Bill." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 1: January 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Outlook Conferences." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, January 19, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. and J.D. Aiken. "Nebraska Livestock Legal Issues." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, March 30, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Disaster Assistance." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, June 15, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Farm Bill Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, August 4, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Farm Bill Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, September 22, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Farm Bill Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, October 13, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Farm Bill Update." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, December 15, 2007.
- Mark, D.R. "Livestock Markets." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, March 16, 2007.
- Mark, D.R. and R.J. Rasby. "Effects of Replacement Rate on Cow Herd Budget." National Cattlemen Magazine, September 2007.

- Mark, D.R. and G.E. Erickson. "Ethanol Changes Economics of Cattle Feeding, Ranching." *Nebraska Cattlemen Magazine*, March 2007.
- Mark, D.R. "Cattle Markets." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, June 29, 2007.
- Mark, D.R. "Hog Report." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, July 14, 2007.
- Mark, D.R. "Cattle Code." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, July 28, 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "Corn Prices Depend on Federal Subsidies Boosting Oil, Ethanol." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 5: May 2007.
- Perrin, R.K. "Ethanol." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, March 23, 2007.
- Peters, D.J. "Can Ethanol Industry Stand on Own Two Feet?" *Market to Market*, Iowa Public Television, September 7, 2007.
- Peters, D.J. "Study Shows Without More Public Aid, Some Ethanol Plants Will Fail." Associated Press, September 9, 2007.
- Peters, D.J. "How to Figure the Impact of Ethanol." Policy Report, *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 11: November 2007.
- Peters, D.J. "Ethanol & Communities." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, December 1, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. "Corn Calculator." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, December 8, 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. and R.K. Wilson. "Should You Tear Out Wheat for Corn?" *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 2: February 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. and R.K. Wilson. "Twists and Turns on the Horizon for National Animal ID System." Policy Report, *Nebraska Farmer*, Vol. 149, No. 6: June 2007.
- Supalla, R.J. 2007. "Four Dollar Corn Impacts Future Water Policy." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer.* Vol. 149, No. 3: March 2007.

- Supalla, R.J. "Water Optimizer." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, December 29, 2007.
- Thompson, C. "Water Trade Study." *Market Journal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, UNL Extension, and Communications and Information Technology, October 20, 2007.
- Waterbury, J.A. and D.R. Mark. "Livestock Insurance Website Launched." *Nebraska Cattlemen Magazine*, September 2007.

#### PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS

- Azzam, A. Review of *The Nature of the Farm Contracts, Risk, and Organization in Agriculture* by D.W. Allen and D. Lueck. *Agribusiness: An International Journal* 23(2007):293-294.
- Buckner, C.D., T.J. Klopfenstein, G.E. Erickson, D.R. Mark, and V.R. Bremer. "Economic Model for Determining Byproduct Returns in Finishing Diets." Midwest American Society of Animal Science/American Dairy Science Association Abstract #24, p. 8, 2007.
- Lynne, G. D. Review of Sufficient Reason: Volitional Pragmatism and the Meaning of Economic Institutions by D.W. Bromley. Princeton University Press, Princeton, New Jersey, 2006, 244 pp. American Journal of Agricultural Economics 89(2007):1120-1122.
- Peterson, E.W.F. Review of *American Trade Politics* by I. M. Destler. *Journal of Asian Economics* 18(April 2007): 405-408.

#### **EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

- Barnaby, G.A., B.D. Lubben, and T.J. Dumler. "Permanent Disaster Assistance Considerations." Occasional Paper, Kansas State University, September, 2007.
- Buckner, C.D., V.R. Bremer, T.J. Klopfenstein, G.E. Erickson, D.R. Mark. "Cattle CODE: An Economic Model for Determining Byproduct Returns for Feedlot Cattle." 2008 Nebraska Beef Cattle Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, MP91, November 2007.
- Griffin, W.A., T.J. Klopfenstein, G.E. Erickson, D.R. Mark. "Evaluation of Calf-fed and Long Yearling Production with Increasing Corn Price." 2008 Nebraska Beef Cattle Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, November 2007.

- Lubben, B.D., T.J. Dumler, and G.A. Barnaby. "Shifting From a Price Safety Net to a Revenue Safety Net." Occasional Paper, Kansas State University, September 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "A Legislative Update on Country-of-Origin Labeling and the 2007 Farm Bill." Occasional Paper, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, July 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. and G.D. Lynne. "Environmental Credits and Agriculture: Issues for Discussion." Occasional Paper, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, May 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. and G.A. Barnaby. "Agricultural Disaster Assistance: Potential Impact on Kansas and Nebraska (Revised)." Occasional Paper, University of Nebraska-Lincoln and Kansas State University, May 2007.
- Novak, J.L., L.D. Sanders, and B.D. Lubben. "Delayed Farm Bill? What's the Problem?" Timely Information: Agricultural Economics Series, Auburn University DAERS 09-1, October 2007.
- Mark, D.R., D. Feuz, and J.R. Mintert. "In the Cattle Markets." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Kansas State University Research and Extension, and Utah State University Extension. Published weekly since July 30, 2002. Available online: <a href="http://www.lmic.info/memberspublic/InTheCattleMarket.html">http://www.lmic.info/memberspublic/InTheCattleMarket.html</a>
- Mark, D.R. and A. Kabes. "Nebraska Cash Corn Prices and Basis Patterns." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, EC846, June 2007.
- Mark, D.R. and A. Kabes. "Nebraska Cash Soybean Prices and Basis Patterns." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, EC845, June 2007.
- Mark, D.R. and A. Kabes. "Nebraska Cash Wheat Prices and Basis Patterns." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, EC844, June 2007.
- Mark, D.R. and S. Malchow. "Crop and Livestock Prices for Nebraska Producers." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, EC883, April 2007.
- Mark, D.R. and R.M. Small. "Interpretation of the USDA Cattle on Feed Report." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC850, October 2007.
- Mark, D.R., J.A. Waterbury, and R.M. Small. "Livestock Gross Margin Insurance: A Self Study Guide." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC848, Fall/Winter 2007.
- Peters, D. "The Economic Impact of a Cattle Feedlot Operation in a Rural Nebraska County." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC856, 2007.

- Peters, D. "Understanding Persistent Poverty and Income Inequality in Nebraska" University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC853, 2007.
- Peters, D. "Understanding Ethanol Plant Economics: Will Boom Turn Bust?" University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC489, 2007.
- Peters, D. "Nebraska Retail Sales 2005: An Alternative Approach." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC842, 2007.
- Peters, D. "Skills-Based Industrial Targeting: Matching Occupational Demand and Supply in Nebraska." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC843, 2007.
- Small, R.M., D.R. Mark, and D.J. Peters. "Nebraska's Cattle Feeding Industry: Size, Structure, and Related Industries." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC847, 2007.
- Small, R.M., J.A. Waterbury, J. Cool, D.R. Mark, R. Rasby, G. Erickson, L.M. Kovarik, and T. Holman. "UNL Cattle Budgets." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC857, 2007.
- Small, R.M., J.A. Waterbury, and D.R. Mark. "Livestock Gross Margin Insurance for Swine." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, G1744, July 2007.
- Small, R.M., J.A. Waterbury, and D.R. Mark. "Interpretation of the USDA Quarterly Hogs and Pigs Report." University of Nebraska–Lincoln Extension, EC851, October 2007.
- Stockton, M.C. "Ag Manager Tool Box." (Website containing information and decision aids for agriculture producers.) <a href="http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/">http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/</a>, Spring 2007
- Stockton, M.C. "Management Decision Tool, Cow-Calf Lease Share." (Website publication used to help users develop a fair and equitable lease agreement for beef cattle.) <a href="http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/">http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/</a>, Spring 2006
- Stockton, M.C. "Management Decision Tool, Economics of Irrigated Pasture." (Website publication used to help users evaluate the cost and returns expected from establishing irrigated pasture under a center pivot irrigation system.) <a href="http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/">http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/</a>, Spring 2007
- Stockton, M.C. "Management Decision Tool, Feed Cost Calculator." (Website publication used to help users compare and evaluate feeds of different compositions and price accounting for transportation, storage, and feeding cost and losses.) http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/, Fall 2007

- Stockton, M.C. "Management Decision Tool, Wheat or Corn." (Website publication used to help growers decide if planting corn over winter wheat is economically viable.) <a href="http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/">http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/</a>, Winter 2007
- Stockton, M.C. "Management Decision Tool, Corn or Soybeans. (Website publication used to help growers decide if planting continuous corn is economically viable.) <a href="http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/">http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/</a>, Spring 2007
- Stockton, M.C. "Management Decision Tool, Corn Stalk Grazing Calculator." (Website publication used to help cattle or corn producers make decision about using corn stalks as a source of feed for livestock.) <a href="http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/">http://westcentral.unl.edu/agecon/</a>, Fall 2007
- Waterbury, J.A. and D.R. Mark. "Livestock Risk Protection Insurance." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, G1723, June 2007.
- Westcott, P.C., B. D. Lubben, and A.L. Frederick. "Farm Commodity Loan." *The 2007 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*. National Public Policy Education Committee, 2007.

#### MONOGRAPHS AND REPORTS TO FUNDING AGENCIES

- Azzam, A. "Concentration and Captive Supplies in Agriculture: Extent, Costs, and Benefits." A report to the Nebraska Legislative Agricultural Committee, December 3, 2007.
- Peters, D. "The Economic Impact of Ethanol Production in Hall County." RD-2007-05-1. Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2007.

#### OTHER AND MISCELLANEOUS

- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. (Advisory committee member) "Preservation at Work for the Nebraska Economy." Nebraska State Historical Society. Technical report available from the Nebraska State Historical Society, 1500 R Street, Lincoln, Nebraska 68501, November 2007.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C., M. Lahr, D. Listokin, and E.Thompson. (Advisory committee members) "Economic Impacts of Historic Preservation Activity in Nebraska." Technical report available from the Nebraska State Historical Society, 1500 R Street, Lincoln, Nebraska 68501, 2007.
- Lubben, B.D. "Agricultural Disaster Assistance Approved for 2005-2007." *Crop Watch*. June 22, 2007.

#### THESES AND DISSERTATIONS

- Martinez Picazo, E. "Poverty in Nebraska." M.S. Thesis, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2007. (Advisor: L. Fulginiti)
- Plastina, A. "Essays on Innovations in the Agriculture and Food Industry Sectors." Ph.D. dissertation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2007. (Co-Advisors: L. Fulginiti and K. Giannakas)
- Van Wart, J. "Ethanol Feedstock Pricing in Nebraska, An Application of Spatial Economic Theory." M.S. thesis, University of Nebraska, Lincoln, 2007. (Advisor: R. Perrin)